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MEMORANDUM 

To: All Prequalified Contractors 

From: James Ballinger, PE, PLS 
State Highway Engineer 

Date: April 23, 2021 

Subject: Certificate of Eligibility – Extension of 2021 Deadlines 

The ongoing Covid-19 Pandemic has created various restrictions on businesses, and the Internal 
Revenue Service has extended the tax filing deadline to May 17th, 2021. The Cabinet realizes 
each of these may prohibit timely submittal of the Certificate of Eligibility and could potentially 
be detrimental to a company’s prequalification. As a result, the Cabinet is extending the deadline 
as outlined. 

Companies with a Certificate of Eligibility due on March 31st or April 30th, 2021, will have a 
new deadline of May 31st, 2021. Companies failing to submit renewal applications by the newly 
established deadline will lapse on June 30th, 2021; therefore, being removed from the 
prequalified contractors list.  

The Cabinet encourages contractors to submit their renewal applications as quickly as possible. 
Timely submission will prevent any delays in reviewing the application and ensure contractors 
remain on the prequalified contractors list. 

Please contact the Division of Construction Procurement with any questions concerning this 
extension.   

C:    Kentucky Association of Highway Contractors 
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